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 Covina-Valley Unified School District on Behalf of and as a part of East San Gabriel Valley 

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)  
 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

 
BID NUMBER 18-19-101 

 
 SPECIAL EDUCATION PUPIL TRANSPORTATION  

SERVICES FOR ELEVEN LOCAL EDUCATIONAL  
AGENCIES OF THE EAST SAN GABRIEL VALLEY  

SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 
 

 
The following changes, additions and clarifications have been made to the original Bid Documents 
for the above referenced Bid and shall be incorporated into the Bidder’s response.  As noted 
below, the information provided herein is in response to specific questions received from 
potential bidders which are listed below, along with the corresponding responses. 
 
All project documents provided with, and referenced in, DISTRICT’s Request for Bid No. 18-19-
101, including contract documents, requirements, and specifications (collectively, the “Bid 
Documents”) shall remain unchanged with the exception of those elements added, revised, 
deleted, or clarified by this Addendum.  In case of conflict between the Bid Documents and this 
Addendum, this Addendum shall govern and shall supersede any term in the Bid Document that 
contradicts or otherwise clashes with this Addendum.   
 
Item 1- An Excel Spreadsheet of the 2018-2019 Bell Schedules and Calendar Exceptions is provided with 
this addendum.  This is the most current information available and is subject to change. 
 
Item 2- Questions and Clarification: 
  
1) Can you provide a copy of the current contract, to include all addendums, pricing pages and any 

other contractual updates?  

A copy of the DISTRICT’s current contract and pricing pages are included with this 
addendum. 

2) Can we be provided with copies of invoices for the 2017/18 school year from your current 
transportation provider?  

A list of payments to the current provider is provided with this addendum.   

3) Statement of Intent, section 1 – States that the district may award multiple contracts to several 
bidders? Can you further explain? Our proposed pricing would be based on being awarded all 
routes?  



 

Page 2 of 5 
 005363.00057 

21034881.1 

As set forth in the Bid Documents, the DISTRICT will be assessing bids pursuant to 
Education Code section 39802 which allows the DISTRICT to consider price and the 
bidder’s ability to meet the specific needs of the DISTRICT when determining the best 
bids.  Thus, the DISTRICT may, but is not obligated to, award multiple contracts.  If a 
bidder is only willing to accept a contract for all routes, it may note this in the Bid Form 
Price Sheet, in the space provided under the sentence:   

“If appropriate, Bid is limited to the following Routes and/or Schools of Attendance 
within the following Member District(s):” 

The DISTRICT, at its sole discretion, shall determine if it will award one or multiple 
contracts based on the specific bids it receives.  However, bidders will not be penalized 
for limiting their bids to a contract for all routes. 

4) Will alternate bids be accepted that deviate from bid specifications?  

Bidders, at their sole discretion and risk, may submit a bid that deviates from the Bid 
Document requirement by describing the deviation in writing. The DISTRICT, at its sole 
discretion, shall determine if the deviation constitutes a minor irregularity or proposes 
an adjustment to a negotiable term, in which case the bid will be accepted, or if the 
deviation causes the bid to be non-responsive, in which case the entire bid will be 
rejected as non-responsive.  The DISTRICT will not provide responses to questions 
regarding specific deviations before receiving bids and therefore, bidders are 
encouraged to submit bids that comply with the Bid Document requirements.   Bidders 
shall be responsible for all costs associated with submitting bids and therefore, the 
DISTRICT will not be liable or responsible if any bid is rejected as non-responsive.  If the 
bidder does not describe a deviation, the bidder will be bound by all terms, conditions 
and specifications in the Bid Documents. 

5) Can we be provided with “other transportation” information to include all extracurricular events 
and field trips for the 2017/18 school year? Need the total number of trips, total billable hours 
per trip and the mileage per trip?  

The DISTRICT used the current provider for a total of 3 “other transportation” events in 
the 2017/18 school year.  Event #1 (Annual SELPA Arts Festival) required 77 routes, 
Event #2 required 2 routes, and Event #3 required 1 route.  This is all the information 
available. 

6) Will bids be opened and results read publicly? 

As bids will be assessed pursuant to Education Code section 39802, which allows the 
DISTRICT to consider price and other factors when assessing bids, the bids will not be 
read publicly.  The DISTRICT will announce the results of the bid once it completes its 
assessment. 

7) How many extended year routes operated this past school year?  

 The DISTRICT operated a total of 90 routes through the current provider for ESY 2018. 

8) Bid Questionnaire, Management At The Terminal - Would ask that the district reconsider the 
request to name three candidates for key positions? We promote from within and would not 
post the positions until after the contract award. Would the district consider our overall 
proposed staffing with job descriptions for each planned position?    
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As set forth in the “Management at the Terminal” section of the Bid documents, the 
DISTRICT understands that bidders may not be able to name the specific person who will 
take the management positions named in the Bid Documents and therefore, will allow 
bidders to name multiple candidates who may take the position.  However, bidders 
must name specific individuals who are currently employed by the bidder as candidates. 
In other words, bidders cannot submit a bid indicating it will hire employees to fill the 
position after winning a contract.  Bidders may list candidates who could be promoted 
to the positions after the contract but these candidates must be current employees. 

9) Bid Questionnaire, Preventative Maintenance and Mechanical Repair K - Can you advise 
approximately how many restraint devices will be needed? Harnesses? / Car seats?  

This information was made available in the Transportation Data available by contacting 
Robin Harbert, Assistant Director of Purchasing, at rharbert@c-vusd.org. 

10) Can we be provided with a list of current school buses being utilized to include manufacturer, 
model, bus model year, fuel type, seating capacity and number of wheelchair positions?  

 The DISTRICT does not have a current list of the specific school buses used.  

How many transit buses are required?  

Transit buses will be requested as needed for “other trips” to include extracurricular 
events and field trips 

11) Can you further define the driver uniform requirement? Shirt only or shirt and pants?  

The uniform requirement requires drivers to wear a professional shirt identifying 
themselves as bus drivers for the DISTRICT.  All other attire must be professionally 
appropriate and clean at all times.  The DISTRICT reserves the right to inspect and 
require changes to the clothes worn by any driver if the DISTRICT determines specific 
clothing is not appropriate. 

12) Are the current driver’s members of a bargaining unit, if yes can we be provided with a copy of 
the collective bargaining agreement? If not can we be provided with current wage information?  

 The DISTRICT does not have this information available at this time.  

13) Damages on Failure to Provide Service – Can you provide the total dollar amount the current 
transportation contractor was charged for the 17/18 school year?  

 A total of $9,300 in damages were assessed for the 2017/18 school year.  

14)  Section 36, District has the right to terminate for convenience with twenty (20) days written 
 notice? One could say that this means the contract term is only twenty (20) days? Would ask 
 that this be changed to a longer term and make this mutual?  

The termination for convenience clause is a requirement of the contract.  However, the 
DISTRICT does not anticipate that it will terminate the contract for convenience during 
the term. Instead, this language is installed to protect the DISTRICT in case a Vendor 
provides unsatisfactory service that does not rise to the level of a breach of contract.  
The DISTRICT will endeavor to work with the Vendor to address any issues prior to 
initiating a termination for convenience.  
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15)  On the Cost Proposal pages, we are not sure what to put in the boxes labeled “Number of 
 Buses” since the number of buses needed for 2019 -24 is unknown at this time.  We suggest re-
 labeling that box as “Maximum Number of Buses Bidder can provide (if there is a limit)”  

 This Addendum includes a revised Cost Proposal page to address this issue.  

16) Please confirm section 26 of the sample contract does not intend to mean that students from 
different LEAs cannot ride together on the same bus route.  

 Students from different LEAs may ride in the same bus.  In summary, section 26 of the 
 sample contract requires the Vendor to coordinate its services with the DISTRICT and all 
 involved LEAs and does not preclude providing routes that serve students from multiple 
 LEAs. 

17) Regarding section 14.u, please provide the brand name and model of the on-board GPS devices 
for drivers currently being used.  

 The GPS devices currently used by the DISTRICT’s current provider is Zonar Systems.   

18) Will the bids received be publicly opened and read on September 27th?  

Because bids will be assessed pursuant to Education Code section 39802, which allows 
the DISTRICT to consider price and other factors when assessing bids, the bids will not 
be read publicly.  The DISTRICT will announce the results of the bid once it completes its 
assessment. 

19) Please provide a copy of the complete contract including any addenda and pricing 
correspondence for the current provider.  

A copy of the DISTRICT’s current contract and pricing pages are included with this 
addendum. 

20) Please provide complete copies of the current provider's monthly invoices for the months of 
June and July, 2017 and March, April and May, 2018.  

A list of payments to the current provider is provided with this addendum.   

21) The RFB asks that the cost of the performance bond not be included in the pricing but rather, 
priced separately. To avoid confusion, we suggest adding a line for the cost of the performance 
bond on the Cost Page.  

 This Addendum includes a revised Cost Proposal page to address this issue.  

22) The RFB states that the Contractor is to complete the routes two weeks before school starts. 
How many weeks before school starts will the student information from which to form the 
routes be delivered to the Contractor?   

The DISTRICT will provide student information after the contract(s) is/are awarded.  
Student information from Member LEAs was received on 06/29/2018 for the 2018-2019 
school year, with routes created by the SELPA for the 2018-2019 school year.   

23) Please provide the amount that was withheld as liquidated damages from the current provider 
for each of the last three school years.  

 The DISTRICT assessed the following liquidated damages: 1) for the 2017-2018 school 
year: $9,300 2) for the 2016-2017 school year: $28,600 and 3) for the 2015-2016 school 
year: $0. 
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24) Can we piece this out?  Meaning, can we bid on a part of the needed routes?  

 As set forth in the Bid Form Price Sheet, bidders can limit their bids to specific routes / 
 schools by identifying the limitation in the space provided under the sentence:   

 “If appropriate, Bid is limited to the following Routes and/or Schools of Attendance 
 within the following Member District(s):” 

 
25) What is the total current cost of the transportation needs?  

A list of payments to the current provider is provided with this addendum.  

 

Except as specifically addressed herein, all other original provisions of Bid Documents issued prior to 
this Addendum No. 1 shall remain in effect as written.  This Addendum No. 1, taken together with the 
Bid Documents, represents the entire Bid Package associated with Bid No. 18-19-101, seeking SPECIAL 
EDUCATION PUPIL TRANSPORTATION SERVICES FOR ELEVEN LOCAL EDUCATIONAL  AGENCIES OF THE 
EAST SAN GABRIEL VALLEY SPECIAL EDUCATION LOCAL PLAN AREA 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

 



EAST SAN GABRIEL VALLEY SELPA

TRANSPORTATION COST (16-17 ESY to 17-18 ESY)

 Cost per Period * 

Jun-17 ESY 382,531.30                      

Jul-17 ESY 161,221.62                      

Aug-17 ESY 2,654.64                          

Aug-17 355,361.20                      

Sep-17 679,772.39                      

Oct-17 761,151.85                      

Nov-17 554,159.48                      

Dec-17 553,025.44                      

Jan-18 605,380.86                      

Feb-18 647,603.04                      

Mar-18 779,757.05                      

Apr-18 612,050.77                      

May-18 800,154.10                      

Jun-18 161,728.23                      

Jun-18 ESY 381,123.04                      

Jul-18 ESY 226,007.42                      

Aug-18 ESY not available at this time

Other Trips 14,219.12                        

Total Cost 7,131,493.99$                 

* Cost is after assessment of liquidated damages
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